MEMO CHUIAVISTA

Council Office of John McCann

To: Mayor Salas, Deputy Mayor Miesen, Councilmember Aguilar, Councilmember
Bensoussan

From: John McCann, Councilmember

Subject: McCann Absence from May 10 City Council Meeting

Mayor Salas, Deputy Mayor Miesen and Councilmembers:

Please excuse my absence from the City Council meetings on Tuesday May 3™ and
May 10%. As you know, I underwent emergency surgery last week and am still
recovering. I will be unable to attend the meeting on the 10%. If you could put an
excused absence on the agenda for health issues at the next meeting I would
appreciate it.

Should you need anything from me or my staff, please contact Melissa Martin at
mmartin@chulavistaca.gov or 210-380-3407 (cell).

Yours in Service,
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John McCann
Councilmember

p.p. Melissa L. Martin
Council Aide


mailto:mmartin@chulavistaca.gov

